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Miss Ethel M. Huls e. 
Doubl eday &: Company Inc : • 
l ,e s t 49th Street , 
.1 ew Yo:rk 20, u.s .A. 

Dear 1r1s., E'.uls e , 

,enks for y our let ter o f t he 1la h. Tne r e turnea. co _ i es 
of PRIDE ' § F. CY (U .S .ed 1 t i on) seem to have e t en up my Danish r oyalt ies 
on ROG, " SUDDBlr al ost c ompletely- . :But what nbout t he :British royd ties 
on PRIDE ' S FANCY ? I h ve r eceived nothing f r om Brit in s ince your 
remittance of Oct . 1. 1947, which inc luded the net amoun t of Hurst & Bl ac kett •s 
advance paymen t of £100 orl this edition . Hurst & Bl oc ice t t published t he 
book in the s pr i nt~ of 1948, ccording to my i nf or tion , a nd t her e is a 
suhstantial sum due me for royalties. 

For my i ncome t px re t urn fo r 1948 I shP ll need t he us l 
cert ifier ..,t temen t cover i n U. "' . t c:.x c.educ ted a.t the s ource . Acco~ding 
to y accounts the U.S . t ax deducted fr om me by Doubled yin 1948 was 
~24 .50. 'or so~e inexulicable rens on thi s w s collected on the Danish 
royalties r emi tted thr ough your o fic e i n_ 1ar ch , 194g . 

il l you l ook i nto these mP. tter s , olense? I ' m sorry 
t ha t the bus i nes s has dragged on s o long . I ha.a hope to c e ~, se troubl i ng 
you l ong ago . 

Si ncerely , 



DOUBLEDAY & COMPANY, INC. . PUBLISHERS • GARDEN CITY, NEW YORK 

14 West 49th Street, Rockefeller Center, New York 20, N. Y. Circle 6-1700 

In Replying Ref er to: 

March 9 , 1949 

• 
Dear Mr . Raddall : 

As Sa<:J'v\ a ~ 
Since our letter of Feb ruar y twenty - eighth 

came in I referred the questions t o o u r Accounting Depart-
ment . In their re ply just received they tell me that 
Doubleday has received no furt h er re port of payments 
covering the British royalties on PRI DE ' S FANCY, that is, 
noth in g that has not already been reported to you . In an 
effort t o find out whether this means that there h as been 
no revenue in the interim or wh ether there has been some 
sli p i n r e portin g , they are contacting Hurst and Black ett 
a g ain and wil l let me kn ow anyth ing they learn . 

With regard to the United States tax de -
ducted from the Danish royalties, they t ell me that inas-
much as the sale of the Danish right s was handle d by 
Doubleday , it was quite in order for the payment to come 
t h r ou gh us and necessary that we withhold the usual tax . 

I enclose the usual certified statement 
coverins tax withheld at source, for y our income tax 
purposes . 

I have been looking int o the recently published 
YOU MU0T Si:;,E CAHADA b y Ceci l Carnes , and ha v e been inter -
ested in his mention of you and some of the books . I can 
imag ine that he got considerable h el p from you on the 
Nova Scotia part of the book . I have also recently been 
readin g s cme of the pieces in Maclean's by Eva- Lis Wourio 
an d found them enchanting . 

Don't apologize for troubling me with various 
business questions . It v1as inevitable t ha t there wou l d be 
points to discuss f or a long time . 

Mr . Thomas H. Raddall 
Liver p ool , Nova Scotia 

EMH:cn 

Yours sincerely , 

~~,:)~ 
Ethel M. Hulse 
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Dear ss !lulse, 

en~ co· . .,1·ing 
30, 1949. 

l notice t at , 
wit! i el d f1•0· t:1.eY' _ lis 

st ... e!raoualy. 
ro• <-• ti s ?im.•,e b~en 
r a .:; 1 e~1t 
1:.1at·L 
in. t.l).e 
... ,.ti.er 

Ml 'by Hn:1" t 
mon t . _ or ey i•ecor.,.s 

no ,e s.1td for ·th en 1ose·l chistf(li:; 
. .i·~ •S .9 1! .... o t 1 e i ~ months 

ore , e u.s . tax of' 15i s 
ties , a1ld ono<,1 • ore - nhject 

d for t his dedu.cti. n • ..: .• 
ennl~, a."'ld I ..., a 

this 
, l tie~ ac-oro.ad. 

nke "U,i? th! s 

llU~! y !Opi s "ere 
ered by the state--

.,i't:1 '!:"er:;, k _i i>ers o, ~'- reea,rd.s , 
/' 

i:,1ncerely, 

I 
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DOUBLEDAY & COMPANY, INC. 
14 WEST 49TH STREET, ROCKEFELLER CENTER 

NEW YORK 20, N. Y. 

August 23, 1949 

Dear r,Ir. Raddal 1 :; 

I turned over your note of ugust eighth to 
our ccounting Department and am now able to g ive you t1eir 
explanation about the withholding of the United States tax 
on your ~nglish royalties. ~·men this question came up be-
fore I think we tried to explain that Doubleday & Co. are 
not actine; as your agents but merely accepting the money and 
passin0 it on. ':le have the right to sell the work; we did 
sell the rights in England and our contract with you states 
that we must pay you half. Inasmuch as your share is :)aid 
by us, an American company, we are obliged to withhold the 
fifteen per cent tax. Does this make it quite clear? 

You as~ced further how many copies were sold by 
Hurst and Blackett. ur contract does not obligate us to 
give you this information but merely states that we pay you 
a certain percentage of the proceeds. However, our 
Comptroller's office has g iven me special permission to tell 
you that from the date of publ ication of the Hurst and 
Blackett edition of PRIDE 'S FAHCY to December first, 1948 
the sales amounted to 1, 910 copies Regular and 367 copies 
Export . Payment from Hurst and Blackett was made in two 
instalments, their original advance which was reported to 
you for the period ending May first , 1947 was $302 . 06 and 
t,_c roya ty accruing in excess of the advance was included 
in the April thirtieth , 1 949 statement in the amount of ;,]>80.19. 

L~ . Thomas H. Raddall 
Liverpool, Nova Scotia 

El'iiH : en 

Yours sincerely, 

Ethel U. Hulse 
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